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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:09 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Boring, Susan


Subject: Re: ROC ON Endnote Citations - Action requested


My thinking, which can totally be swayed, is to use the February 5, 2019, BA, but also have citations/references

to 2 other Proposed Action (PA) sections: (1) April 30 (or so), 2019, and (2) June 11 (or so), 2019. All 3 are

important and necessary:

— there’s only 1 BA

— Everyone used the April 30 PA chapter

— were supposed to get a new PA chapter “by COB today,” but I don’t think it’s right to replace all mention of

the PA with that. The June 11 version of the PA should only be cited in the new supplemental analyses.


Sent from my iPhone


On Jun 11, 2019, at 10:52 PM, Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:


Garwin, note this:

"many references are made to the Reinitiation BA - a decision needs to be made on which


version we are using."


That's a good point. What's the decision, "term-inator"?


FWIW, we can make a placeholder EndNote entry that at least has Author: Reclamation and

Year: 2019. That can be inserted into the documents with a dummy title for now. Then once we

decide on the version that will be "THE" entry, we can revise the placeholder entry to reflect

that, and then have EndNote update the in-text citation to correct the bibliography entry.


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Date: Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 2:47 PM

Subject: ROC ON Endnote Citations - Action requested

To:

Cc: Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate

<evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Garwin

Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>, J.

Stuart <j.stuart@noaa.gov>, Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>, Brittany

Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>, Norma Hinton - NOAA

Affiliate <norma.hinton@noaa.gov>, Naseem Alston <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>,

<kimberly.clements@noaa.gov>, Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal <dan.lawson@noaa.gov>,

Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Hi Everyone!


I wanted to update you on the Endnote insertions and ask for your help.
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The following sections appear to have all references cited and accounted for in the library:


no further action is necessary


2.1 Analytical Approach

2.2 Status of the Species and CH

2.3 Action Area


2.5 and 2.6

American

Lifecycle Models

Climate Change


2.7 Cumulative Effects


2.8 I&S

Green Sturgeon


If a section you have worked in is NOT listed above, please try and take a few minutes to look at

comments that Brittany, Norma, or I have made regarding missing or unclear citations/references

and address them. If you have questions, please ask the author of the comment.


Also, many references are made to the Reinitiation BA - a decision needs to be made on which

version we are using. Once it is added to the library, I will correct that citation where needed.


Thank you all so much for your help with this.

Susan


--
ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 7/1/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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